
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00.P.M., Tuesday, May 28, 1991

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 91 -10

A. CALL TO ORDER

Be PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ce ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

I. Meeting of May 6, 1991 ( Council /Manager)

2. Meeting No. 90 -09, (May 13, 1991)

Eo APPROVAL OF AGENDA

F CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine b the CityCouncil and will be enacted b discussion
y yC y one motion. There wi 11 be no separate on these

items. If a member of the City Council wishes to discuss an item, that item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Claims

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M., Variance:, Highway 61. North of Venbur Tire (Backyard ' g Budding Systems)

2. 7:10 P.M., West of Highway 61, North of Highway 36g y

Plan Amendment ( 4 Votes)

Zoning Map Changes ( 4 Votes)

3.. 7:45 P.M., Code Change: Planning Fees ( 1st Reading

H. AWARD OF BIDS



91-09



I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Discussion of Recycling Ordinances

2. Parkside Fire Department

J. NEW BUSINESS

to Site Plan Revision: 3M Classroom Building Carlton St. g)

2. Design Review Appeal - Baker's Square Addition, 3088 White Bear Ave.

3. Fourth of July Celebration

4. Authorization to purchase Monette Property

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

I.

4.

N. ADJOURNMENT



COUNCIL,/:MANAGER MEETING
OF THE

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

4:30 p.m., Monday, May 6, 1991
Conference Room Ci HallA, City

MINUTES

A. CALL TO ORDER

The Council /Manager meeting f the Ma •g Maplewood City Council was held in Conference
Room A, City Hall. The meeting was called to order b 'y Councilperson Zappa at 4:32p.m.

B. ROL CALL

Mayor Gary Bastian Absent
Councilperson Dale Carlson Present
Councilperson Fran Juker Present
Councilperson George Rossbach Present
Councilperson Joseph Zappap Present

Others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The following additions were made to the agenda:

D. NEW BUSINESS

6. Negotiations Update

7. County Road B Storm Sewer Project

8. Letters to the City Council

Councilmember Rossbach moved that the agenda be approved as amended. The motionwas seconded by Councilperson Carlson and approved

Ayes: Carlson, Juker, Rossbach and Zappa

Absent: Bastian



COUNCIL /MANAGER MEETING
May 6, 1991

Page Two

D. NEW BUSINESS

1. organized Collection

City Manager McGuire and Assistant City Manager Maglich presented the staff
report which summarized the history of organized collection in Maplewood.

Mayor Bastian arrived at 4:52 p.m.

Following some discussion, Councilmember Rossbach moved that staff prepa_ re a
proiDosed Wan of action with o Lions for organized collection in 'the Ci . This
re ort should be resented to the Citv Council for review within the next 60
da s.

The motion was seconded by Councilperson Carlson and approved.pppoved.

Ayes: Bastian, Carlson, Rossbach and Za app

Noes: Juker

2. Land Acquisition Update

City Manager McGuire reviewed the status of fourproperties 'p , p es for which the Cityis negotiating the purchase. Following some discussion Councilperson  p Zappamoved that the Ci Mana er continue ne otiations with prolpe owners on
White Bear Avenue south of Countv Road B and brin back firm offers to the
Council for review and direction.. The motion was seconded b 'y CouncilpersonCarlson and approved.

Ayes: Bastian, Carlson, Rossbach, and Zappa

Noes: Juker

Human Resource Director Blackstone arrived at the meeting t •g 5.15 p.m.

There was some discussion about the condition tenantsand future use of the
rental property at 1800 E. County Road B. Mayor Bastian mov 'y ed that this item
be laced on the Mav 13,, 1991 CitV Council meeting agen 'nda far Council review
and action. The motion was seconded b Council erson ZaY p ppa and approved.

Ayes: All



Council /Manager Meeting
May 6, 1991

Page Three

3. Summary Report of the Planning and Leadership Workshop

It was the consensus of the Council that they would review the summary
document and provide the City Manager with their thoughts and comments
within a week. City Manager McGuire summarized the steps that he and the
department heads had completed to date and .what was planned for the next
step.

4. Suggestion Box Report

City Manager McGuire distributed copies of a summary report about the "Tell It
To The City Manager" comment cards that had been received to date. It was the
consensus of the City Council that they receive a summary report of every 50
cards received. City Manager McGuire also distributed a copy of a news article
about the City's budget that will be published in the Maplewood Review. The

Council asked that copies of the article be placed in the City all lobby and thetY Y
public library.

5. FINA

Following some discussion about the location and number of driveways at the
FINA station on the corner of County Road B and White Bear Avenue, it was the
consensus of the City Council that when the CUP comes back to the Council for
its one year review, the issue of the driveways and limiting the turn direction of
the exiting cars will be addressed.

6. Negotiation Update

City Manager McGuire and Human Resource Director Blackstone summarized the
status of the arbitration with L.E.L.S. and the mediation withA.F.S.C.M.E.

Human Resource Director Blackstone left the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

7. County Road B Storm Sewer Project

Councilperson Juker stated her concern about the incomplete County Road B
storm sewer project and its effectiveness when complete. Staff was directed to
provide a summary of all storm water complaints received in the last month
including those related to the County Road B project.

8. Letters to the City Council

Councilperson Zappa discussed a letter that the City Council received from a

Maplewood resident about landscaping.



Council/Manager Meeting
May 6, 1991

Page Four

E. OTHER BUSINESS

1. Future Topics

Future topics for the next Council /Manager meeting are:

a. Maplewood in Motion
b. Sergeants
C. Manager's annual evaluation
d. Take home car policy
e. Land acquisition update

2. Mayor's Update

Mayor Bastian summarized his Mayor's Forum which was held at the
Parkside Fire Station on Saturday, May 4, 1991.

Assistant City Manager Maglich provided two possible dates for the 1992 Goal
Setting/Leadership workshop. It was the consensus of the City Council to conduct it on

Thursday /Friday, January 30 - 31, 1992.

F. NEXT MEETING DATE

A date for the next Council /Manager meeting was not selected.

G. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING

7:00 P.M., Monday, May 13, 1991
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 91 -09

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Bastian.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present

Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Meeting of April 15, 1991 ( Council /Manager)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of the April 15, 1991,
Council /Manager Meeting as presented.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

Meeting No. 91 -08 (April 22, 1991)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No. 91 -08 (April 22.
1991) as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Bastian moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. County Road B

2. Moratorium on Building Permits due to Levy Limits

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

1 5 -13 -91



F. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 329,862.41

182.805.87

512,668.28

PAYROLL: $ 186,635.53
37.323.57

223,959.10

736,627.38

Checks #12206 - #12284

Dated 04 -11 -91 thru 04 -30 -91

Checks #12915 - #13703
Dated 05 -13 -91

Total per attached voucher /check

register
Payroll Checks dated 04 -26 -91

Payroll Deductions dated 04 -26 -91
Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

2. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation

Authorized cancellation of $49 in paramedic ambulance service charges for
Michael Blazer.

3. Preliminary Plat Time Extension and Revisions: Kohlman Lake Overlook 2nd Addition

Approved a Preliminary Plat Time Extension for Kohlman Lake Overlook 2nd
Addition, with revision of the original conditions " j ", "m ", and " n" as

follows: (Conditions "a" through "i ", "k ", and "1" remain unchanged, "o" is
eliminated.)

j. Submit final grading, utility, drainage, erosion control and street plans, along
with the corresponding easements, to the City Engineer for approval. These plans
shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

1) Providing temporary on -site storm water ponding as directed by
the City Engineer, until the storm sewer system is working and
accepted by the City.

2) The grading of the drainage and utility easement between
proposed Lots 6 and 7, Block Four, to accommodate maintenance
trucks.

3) The final grading plan shall include a proposed building pad
elevation and contour information for each lot. It shall also
show all basement floors at an elevation of 864.6 feet or

greater. The developer may vary the approved building pad
elevations if the changes are consistent with the approved plan.
The grading plan shall also include contour information for all
areas that the construction will disturb. The City Engineer may
approve deviations from the approved final grading plan,
provided the changes follow the intent of the overall final
grading plan.

2 5 -13 -91



4) The developer shall locate the sanitary sewer deep enough to
accommodate as much of the property to the north as possible.

5) The erosion control plan shall be consistent with the Ramsey
Soil and Water conservation District Erosion and Sediment
Control handbook.

6) Construction traffic shall travel to County Road D.

7) Beam Avenue shall be 36 feet wide, with a sidewalk along the
east and north sides.

m. Rename proposed "Lydia Court" to "Lydia Avenue ".

n. Complete a signed developer's agreement, with required surety, for all
required public improvements, ponds, and erosion control. This

agreement shall include, but not be limited to:

1) the upgrading of the dike as necessary.

2) the construction of a berm on the Var's property ( 1140 Beam
Avenue).

4. Workhouse Sanitary Sewer - Project 89 -08: Accept Project

Accepted the Workhouse Sanitary Sewer Project ( 89 -08) as complete and
authorized final payment of $3,855.84 to the contractor.

5. Lydia Avenue, White Bear Avenue to 1/4 Mile East - No Parking Restrictions

Approved the following resolution requesting restriction of parking along
Lydia Avenue:

Resolution 91 - 05 - 58

RESOLUTION REQUESTING RAMSEY COUNTY
TO RESTRICT PARKING ALONG A PORTION OF LYDIA AVENUE

WHEREAS, the County has planned to improvement of Lydia Avenue (CSAH 19)
from White Bear Avenue to .25 miles east; and

WHEREAS, the County will be expending County State Aid Highway funds
S.A.P. 62- 619 -16) on the improvement of said street; and

WHEREAS, said improvement does not conform to the approved minimum
standards as previously adopted for such County State Aid streets and that
approval of the proposed construction as a County State Aid street project
must, therefore, be conditioned upon certain parking restrictions; and

WHEREAS, the extent of these restrictions, that would be a necessary
prerequisite to the approval of this construction as a County State Aid
project in the City, has been determined.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the City requests the County
to restrict the parking of motor vehicles on both sides of Lydia Avenue from
White Bear Avenue to 300 feet east of White Bear Avenue.

3 5 -13 -91



G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M.(7:05 P.M.), Dahlen, 1837 No. McKnight Rd. - Kennel License

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding .

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Public Safety Collins presented the specifics of the report.

d. The applicant, Nancy Dahlen, spoke on behalf of her request.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or opponents.
The following was heard:

A letter from Mrs. Frances Torgerson, 1825 McKnight Road,
expressing her concern regarding lower property evaluation
if license if approved.

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Zappa moved to deny the request.

Motion died for lack of a second.

h. Councilmember Carlson

1. 3 dogs for one year basis

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmemberr
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

2. 7:15 P.M.(7:30 P.M.), Utility Easement Vacation: Carlton Racquetball Club

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding .

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

d. Commissioner Frost presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or opponents.
The following person was heard:

Otto Bonestroo, the applicant, spoke on behalf of his
request.

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

4 5 -13 -91



g. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Resolution and moved its
adoption:

91 - 05 - 58A

VACATION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Otto Bonestroo of Carlton Racquetball Club, Inc. applied for
the vacation of the following described utility easement:

Original easement:

Said easements be described as: The South fifteen (15) feet of
Parcel No. 05001, Section 36, Township 29, Range 22, Ramsey County,
Minnesota: together with that portion of the Parcel lying West of
a line which is parallel to and 110.1 feet West of the East line of
said Parcel. Said East property line being the East line of the
East one -half (1/2) of the West one -half (112) of the East three -
fourths (3/4) of the Northwest one - fourth (1/4) of the Northeast
one - fourth ( 1/4) of Section 36, Township 29, Range 22, Ramsey
County, Minnesota.

Vacated portion of easement shall be described as:

That portion of the aforementioned easement lying North of a line
which is parallel to and 2.5 feet North of the South line of said
easement; West of a line which is parallel to and 83.0 feet West of
East Line of said easement; and East of a line which is parallel to
and 106.0 feet West of East line of said easement. Said East line

of easement being the East line of the East one -half (1/2) of the
West one -half (112) of the East three fourths (3/4) of the Northwest
one - fourth (1/4) of the Northeast one - fourth (1/4) of Section 36,
Township 29, Range 22, Ramsey County, Minnesota.

WHEREAS, the history of this vacation is as follows:

1. A majority of the property owners abutting this easement signed
a petition in favor of this vacation;

2. The Planning Commission discussed this vacation on April 15,
1991. They recommended that the City Council approve this
vacation.

3. The City Council held a public hearing on May 13, 1991. City
staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent
notices to the abutting property owners as required by law. The
council gave everyone at the hearing a chance to speak and
present written statements. The Council also considered reports
nd recommendations from the City staff and Planning Commission.

WHEREAS, after the vacation is approved, public interest in the property
will accrue to the following abutting property:

The North portion of Lot 1, Block 2, Carlton Park Addition (PIN 36-
29-22-12- 0017).

5 5 -13 -91



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approves the above -
described vacation for the following reasons:

1. It is in the public interest.

2. The City will not need this part of the easement. 3M will move
the existing water main to the south.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

3. 7:25 P.M.(7:50 P.M.), Beebe Road, North of Larpenteur Ave: (Autumnwood Villas)
Land Use Plan (4 Votes)
Conditional Use Permit for a P.U.D.

Preliminary Plat

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding .

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

d. Commissioner Frost presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or opponents.
The following persons were heard:

Todd Stutz, representing The Rottlund Company, Inc.
Stan Yocum, Georgetown Commons, owner of the property.

Both spoke on behalf of the request)
Bob Fretz, 2180 Ripley Ave.
Alvin Scheid, 1759 Howard Street
Gerry Hanson, 1783 Howard Street
George Sauro, 466 Baytown, part owner of the property
Lorraine Fischer, 1812 Furness
Marie Robinson, Community Design Review Board

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Rossbach moved to deny the Comprehensive Land Use Plan chanoe.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

h. Councilmember Rossbach moved to table the request for approval of the
Conditional Use Permit for a P.U.D. and Preliminary Plat until the 1st
meeting in August ( August 12, 1991).

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

H. AWARD OF BIDS

None

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. City Wide Water Main Extensions and Miscellaneous Improvements - Project 90 -07; Award
of Bid and Review of Assessment Appeals

6 5 -13 -91



a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to accept the staff recommendations presented with
regard to the assessment appeals, as follows:

2512 -2514 Woodlynn Deny - there are two separate addresses
on this parcel

2573 Lydia Deny - improvement of property value
can be sustained.

2587 Lydia Reduce to single water, sewer, and
storm sewer units. Potential split is
problematic.

01- 29 -22 -12 -0029 Reduce from $14,000 to $7,000

3036 Bellaire Deny - runoff drains to proposed storm
sewer.

2370 Gall Reduce to single water and storm sewer
unit. Potential split would be

difficult to justify.
01- 29 -22 -22 -0019 Reduce from $7,000 to $3,875.

2360 Gall Deny - lot split would be financially
sound. Two units justified.

2324 Gall Deny - lot can be practically split.
Two units justified.

2811 White Bear Delete water main and service
assessment. Retain commercial rate for
storm sewer assessment.

02- 29 -22 -31 -0021 Reduce from 8,827.85 $3,049.00.

2812 Southlawn Deny - runoff will drain to proposed
storm sewer.

1941 Arcade Delete assessment. Property adequately
served by existing 6 -inch diameter
pipe.

17- 29 -22 -14 -0078 Reduce from $2,625 to 0

1931 Arcade Deny - two separate parcels are

illicitly served by same service.
Separate services must be provided.

1937 Gervais Deny - no germane basis presented.

1967 Castle Deny - no germane basis presented.

7 5 -13 -91



West side of Donna Senty Drive

15- 29 -22 -23 -0023
15- 29 -22 -23 -0024
15- 29 -22 -23 -0025
15- 29 -22 -23 -0026
15- 29 -22 -23 -0027
15- 29 -22 -23 -0028

15- 29 -22 -23 -0029
15- 29 -22 -23 -0030
15- 29 -22 -23 -0031

1050 Frost

1740 East Shore Drive

49 E. Larpenteur

1695 Abel

1683 Abel

2311 Minnehaha

2315 Minnehaha

1235 Dorland

2353 Carver

2514 Keller

Reclassify as residential. Assess on

unit basis for every two platted 40'
lots instead of $35 /FF commercial rate.
Reduce from $6,895 to 0

Reduce from 1,400 to $1,312.50
Reduce from 1,400 to 1,312.50
Reduce from 3,100 to 1,312.50
Reduce from 1,400 to 1,312.50
Reduce from 1,400 to 1,312.50
Reduce from 1,400 to 1,312.50
Reduce from 1,400 to 1,312.50
Reduce from 5,900 to 1,312.50

Deny - sufficient suitable land is
available for additional three lots.

Deny - storm water drainage is

tributary to proposed storm sewer.

Deny - existing 2 -inch common service
is insufficient to provide fire
protection.

Deny - use of existing 2 -inch common
service is substandard.

Deny - use of existing 2 -inch common
service is substandard.

Deny - objection to unit assessment ba
property owners of less than 75 feet is
not consistent.

Deny - no valid basis apparent.

Deny - improvement to property value
can be sustained.

Deny - property is in fact suitable to
be split.

Deny - it is valid to assess prior to
start of actual work.

The total amount of the reductions is $32,323.85. (From $56,747.85 to $24,424.00)

1896 Phalen Place Deny cancellation as no specific reason
Delores and William Johnston is given or apparent.

16- 29 -22 -42 -0006 Senior citizen deferment is approved.

1857 Phalen Place Deny cancellation of assessment as no
Sidney Fulcher specific reason is given or apparent

16- 29 -22 -42 -0042 ($3,875.00) Senior citizen deferment is approved. rr;

8 5 -13 -91



2230 Van Dyke Street Deny cancellation of assessment as no
June Ryan specific reason is given or apparent.

11- 29 -22 -33 -0030 Senior citizen deferment is approved

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

d. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its
adoption:

91 -05 -59

RESOLUTION FOR AWARD OF BIDS

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that the bid
of Brown and Cris, Inc. in the amount of $3,572,123.99 is the lowest
responsible bid for the construction of City -Wide Water Main Extensions and
Miscellaneous Improvements, City Project 90 -07, and the Mayor and Clerk are
hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with said bidder for
and on behalf of the City.

FURTHERMORE, the project budget is amended to $4,402,100.00, and the
project financing is amended as follows:

Special Assessments
Hydrant Fund
Sanitary Sewer Fund
Sanitary Sewer Operations
Fund 601, 1991 Budget Capital

Expenditure)

General Obligation

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson

2. Open Space Report

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

1,511,354.40
354,500.00
247,700.00
70,000.00

2.218.545.60
4,402,100.00
Ayes - all

b. Director of Parks & Recreation Odegard presented the specifics of the report

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council
regarding this matter. The following were heard:

Terry Spawn, 2360 Timber Trail
Bill Poppert, 2433 Highwood
Char Brooker, 2172 Woodlynn

d. Councilmember ZaDDa moved to continue this matter to the 2nd meetin4 of

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

e. Mayor Bastian requested area residents to become interested in serving
on the Open Space Committee and attend the Open Forum on June 1.

9 5 -13 -91



Councilmember Zappa moved to suspend the Rules of Procedure to revert to Item G -3.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (continued)

3. Continued: Beebe Road, North of Larpenteur Ave. (Autumnwood Villas)

a. Mayor Bastian moved to reconsider the vote whereby Council tabled the

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

b. City Attorney Kelly explained the legal procedures and stated the
developers had agreed to extend the 120 day expiration date on
applications.

c. Stan Yocum, owner of Autumnwood Property, stated the 120 -day platting
application period be extended to allow submission of a revised plan.
Mr. Yocum stated he represented and was speaking for all parties
concerned in this matter.

d. Mayor Bastian

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS ( Continued):

3. Code Change: Sideyard Setbacks ( 2nd Reading - 4 Votes)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report

c. Councilmember Juker introduced the following Ordinance and moved its
adoption:

ORDINANCE 687

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SIDE YARD

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE AND DOUBLE DWELLINGS

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 36 -51 in the F ( farm residence) district is changed to
read as follows:

Sec. 36 -51. Permitted uses.

The only uses permitted in a F, Farm Residence District are:

1) Any uses permitted in the R -1 Residence District subject to its
regulations.

2) Commercial farming or gardening, including the use or storage of
associated equipment.

10 5 -13 -91



3) Commercial greenhouses or nurseries.

4) Stands for the sale of agricultural products produced on the
premises.

Section 2. Section 36 -71 in the R -1 residence district (single dwelling) is
changed to read as follows:

Sec. 36 -71. Side yards.

Each lot shall have a side yard of at least ten feet on any habitable
side of a dwelling and at least five feet on the garage side or for a
detached accessory building. There shall be a side yard of at least ten
feet where there is a habitable and garage side on the same end of the
building, such as a tuck -under garage. The following exceptions shall
apply:

1) The side yard on the street side of a corner lot shall have a
width of at least thirty (30) feet. Except that, if the
majority of the dwellings on the same street and within three
hundred and fifty (350) feet of the lot to be built on have a
predominant setback from that street that is different from
thirty (30) feet, than all buildings or additions on that lot
shall conform to that predominant setback as a minimum. The
City Council may approve a conditional use permit to construct
a building addition, or part thereof, into a minimum setback.

2) A church or a school shall have a side yard of not less than
fifty (50) feet on each side adjoining other property or thirty
30) feet from a public right -of -way.

3) When two ( 2) or more adjoining lots are used as a single
building site, the side yard requirements shall apply only to
the outside lot lines. (Code 1965, § 904.050; Ord. No. 487, §
904.050, 6 -5 -8 -; Ord. No. 576, § 1, 1- 14 -85)

Section 3. Section 36 -90 in the R -2 district is changed to read as follows:

Sec. 36 -90. Side Yards.

Each lot shall have a side yard of at least ten feet on any habitable
side of a dwelling and at least five feet on the garage side or for a
detached accessory building. There shall be a side yard setback of at least
ten feet where there is a habitable and garage side on the same end of the
building, such as a tuck -under garage. The following exceptions shall
apply:

1) The side yard on the street side of a corner lot shall have a
width of at least thirty ( 30) feet. Except that, if the
majority of the dwellings on the same street and within three
hundred and fifty (350) feet of the lot to be built on have a
predominant setback that is different from thirty (30) feet,
then all buildings or additions on that lot shall conform to
that predominant setback as a minimum. The City Council may
approve a conditional use permit to construct a building
addition, or part thereof, into a minimum setback.

11 5 -13 -91



2) A church or school shall have a side yard of not less than fifty
50) feet on each side adjoining other property or thirty (30)
feet from a public right -of -way.

3) When two ( 2) or more adjoining lots are used as a single
building site, the side yard requirements shall apply only to
the outside lot lines.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and
publication.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Juker, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Carlson

4. Mining Ordinance ( Reconsideration)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Rossbach moved to reconsider the Council'

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

5. Conditional Use Permits for Commercial Zoning Districts

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report

c. Councilmember Rossbach moved to table the discussion on Conditional Use Permits
for Commercial Zoning Districts.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

6. Zoning Map Change: N.E. Corner of Radatz and White Bear Avenues ( 4 Votes)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. The following was heard:

Mary Magnuson, 1985 Radatz

d. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption:

91 - 05 - 60

REZONING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Charles Smith applied for a change in the zoning map from LBC
limited business commercial) to BC(M) (business commercial modified),

12 5 -13 -91



WHEREAS, this rezoning applies to the northeast corner of Radatz Avenue
and White Bear Avenue. The legal description is:

SUBJ TO WHITE BEAR AVE. AND EX N 520 FT AND EX E 455 FT PART OF SW
1/4 OF CL OF SD AVE AND N OF RADATZ AVE IN SECTION 2, TOWN 29, RANGE
22

WHEREAS, the history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission reviewed this rezoning on February 4,
1991. They recommended that the City Council approve the change
in zoning.

2. The City Council held a public hearing on February 25, 1991.
City staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent
notices to the surrounding property owners as required by law.
The Council gave everyone at the hearing an opportunity to speak
and present written statements. The Council also considered
reports and recommendations from the City staff and Planning
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve a change in
the zoning map for the west 110.5 feet of the above - described property from
LBC to BC(M). Approval is for the following reasons:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and
intent of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract
from the use of neighboring property or from the character of
the neighborhood, and that the use of the property adjacent to
the area included in the proposed change or plan is adequately
safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and

conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the public
welfare.

4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the
logical, efficient, and economical extension of public services
and facilities, such as public water, sewers, police and fire
protection and schools.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

e. Councilmember Zappa moved to request staff report of

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Transfer for Tax Increment Administrative Costs

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

13 5 -13 -91



b. Director of Finance Faust presented the specifics of the report

c. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Resolution and moved its
adoption:

91 -05 -61

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AMENDMENTS TO
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PLANS FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 -1,

HOUSING DISTRICT NO. 1 -1, HOUSING DISTRICT NO. 1 -2,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 -2, HOUSING DISTRICT NO. 1 -3

AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 -3, WITHIN DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council ( the "Council ") of the City of
Maplewood, Minnesota ( the "City ") as follows:

Section 1. Recitals

1.01. It has been proposed the City amend Tax Increment Financing Plans
for Economic Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing
District No. 1 -2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2, Housing District
No. 1 -3 and Economic Development District No. 1 -3, all pursuant to and in
accordance with Minnesota Statutes Sections 469.124 through 469.134, as
amended, and Minnesota Statutes Sections 469.174 through 469.179,
inclusive, as amended.

1.02. The Council has investigated the facts and has caused to be
prepared amendments to the Tax Increment Financing Plans for Economic
Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing District 1-
2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2, Housing District No. 1 -3 and
Economic Development District No. 1 -3, defining more precisely project costs
to be incurred within Development District No. 1.

1.03. A public hearing is not required by law prior to the adoption of
the amendments to the Tax Increment Financing Plans because the City is not
increasing the total estimated tax increment expenditures.

2.01 The Council hereby adopts the amendments to the Tax Increment
Financing Plans for Economic Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District
No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2,
Housing District No. 1 -3 and Economic Development District No. 1 -3. The

City is not modifying the boundaries of Development District No. 1 nor the
boundaries of Economic Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1-
1, Housing District No. 1 -2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2, Housing
District No. 1 -3 and Economic Development District No. 1 -3 nor is it
increasing the total estimated tax increment expenditures.

14 5 -13 -91

Economic Development District No. 1 -3.



3.01 Economic Development District No. 101, Economic Development
District No. 1 -2 and Economic Development District No. 1 -3, when
established, were established as economic development districts within the
meaning of Minnesota Statutes Section 469.174, Subdivision 12. The City
reaffirms the findings previously made with respect to the establishment of
Economic Development District No. 1 -1, Economic Development District No. 1 -2
and Economic Development District No. 1 -3.

3.02 Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -2 and Housing
District No. 1 -3, when established, were established as housing districts
within the meaning of Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.174, Subdivision 11.
The City reaffirms the findings previously made with respect to the
establishment of Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -2 and
Housing District No. 1 -3.

3.03 The Council reaffirms the findings, reasons and supporting facts
previously made that the proposed development, in the opinion of the
Council, would not occur solely through private investment within the
reasonably foreseeable future and, therefore, the use of tax increment
financing is deemed necessary.

3.04 The Council reaffirms the findings, reasons and supporting facts
previously made that the Tax Increment Financing Plans for Economic
Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing District 1-
2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2, Housing District No. 1 -3 and
Economic Development District No. 1 -3 conform to the general plan for the
development or redevelopment of the City as a whole.

3.05 The Council reaffirms the findings, reasons and supporting facts
previously made that the Tax Increment Financing Plans for Economic
Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing District 1-
2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2, Housing District No. 1 -3 and
Economic Development District No. 1 -3 will afford maximum opportunity
consistent with the sound needs of the City as a whole, for the development
of Development District No. 1 by private enterprise.

Section 4. Approval of the Amendments to Tax Increment Financing Plans.

4.01 The amendments to the Tax Increment Financing Plans for Economic
Development District No. 1 -1, Housing District No. 1 -1, Housing District No.
1 -2, Economic Development District No. 1 -2, Housing District No. 1 -3 and
Economic Development District No. 1 -3 are hereby approved and adopted.

4.02 The staff of the City, the City's advisors and legal counsel are
authorized and directed to proceed with the implementation of the amendments
to the Tax Increment Financing Plans and for this purpose to negotiate,
draft, prepare and present to this Council for its consideration all further
plans, resolutions, documents and contracts necessary for this purpose.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

2. Parkside Fire Department Contract

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

15 5 -13 -91



b. Councilmember

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembei
Rossbach

Motion Passed 3 - 2

c. Councilmember Zappa

Motion died for lack of a second.

d. Councilmember Juker moved to table for legal opinion.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian

3. Approval of Agreement - Project 90 -10: McKnight /Highwood Outlet

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Bastian

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

4. Grading and Erosion Control Ordinances ( 1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa.

proposal.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

5. Conway Avenue Resurfacing

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report

c. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following resolution and moved its approval.

WHEREAS, after due consideration on the construction of bituminous
overlay and miscellaneous maintenance on Conway Avenue from McKnight Road to
Century Avenue, City Project 91 -03, the Council has fully considered the
same;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA, as follows:

16 5 -13 -91



1. That it is advisable, expedient and necessary that the City of
Maplewood construct bituminous overlay and miscellaneous
maintenance on Conway Avenue from McKnight Road to Century
Avenue, City Project 91 -03, as described in the agenda report
thereof, and orders the same to be made.

2. The City Engineer is designated engineer for this improvement
and is hereby directed to prepare final plans and specifications
for the making of said improvement.

3. The project budget is established at $25,600. The project
financing shall be as follows:

Fully funded by Municipal State Aid

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to enter into an agreement with Short. Elliott.
Hendrickson. Inc. for engineering services to resurface Conway Ave. through the
3M Center.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

6. M. T. Pockets Inc. and T -Birds Request

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Safety Collins presented the specifics of the report

Mayor Bastian moved to suspend the Rules of Procedure to extend the meeting oast the
deadline.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

c. Greg Tulgren and Jim Tulgren spoke on behalf of their request.

rem

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

7. 1800 E. County Road B - Rental

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

17 5 -13 -91



8. Approval to Advertise for Bid - Siren System

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

9. Establish Dates for future Meetings

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved meeting dated be set as follows:

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

c. Mayor Bastian

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

Council noted that Sister Claire Lynch, member of the Human Relations
Commission, will celebrate her 75th Jubilee on June 23, 1991.

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1. Albert Grenz, 1771 Burr, commended the Council for displaying the flag and having the
Pledge of Allegiance.

a. Mr. Grenz explained difficulty in getting access to his property. His
neighbor wishes to build a road and close the access.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved Mr. Grenz be referred to Director of Public
Works Haider for investigation.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

c. Roger Sjolander, resident of 1773 Burr, also spoke regarding access
problems.

2. Omar Olson, 1695 Abel, asked to discuss the decision regarding the CWWMMI Project
90 -07 assessment.

Thomas Stebner, 1683 Abel, questioned Council decision regarding CWWMMI
Project 90 -07 assessment.

a. Mayor Bastian moved that this item be brought back before the Council.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

b. Council discussed Mr. Olson's and Mr. Stebner's concerns but no change was made
to the assessment.

18 5 -13 -91



8. Approval to Advertise for Bid - Siren System

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian
advertise for

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

9. Establish Dates for Future Meetings

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved meeting dated be set as follows:

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

c. Mayor Bastian moved the second Council Meeting o _Ma

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

Council noted that Sister Claire Lynch, member of the Human Relations
Commission, will celebrate her 75th Jubilee on June 23, 1991.

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1. Albert Grenz, 1771 Burr, commended the Council for displaying the flag and having the
Pledge of Allegiance.

a. Mr. Grenz explained difficulty in getting access to his property. His
neighbor wishes to build a road and close the access.

b. Councilmember

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

c. Roger Sjolander, resident of 1773 Burr, also spoke regarding access
problems.

2. Omar Olson, 1695 Abel, asked to discuss the decision regarding the CWWMMI Project
90 -07 assessment.

Thomas Stebner, 1683 Abel, questioned Council decision regarding CWWMMI
Project 90 -07 assessment.

a. Mayor Bastian moved that this item be brought back before the Council

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

b. Council discussed Mr. Olson's and Mr. Stebner's concerns but no change was made
to the assessment.

18 5 -13 -91



3. Thomas Sandquist, 635 No. Ferndale, commented on Item G -2: 3M has already
started a brick wall on the property that was to be vacated tonight. Stated
tins, sewer castings, etc. have been dumped on residents property.

4. Darlene Jones, 2360 Gall Avenue, asked why her lot was treated differently
than her neighbors as to the CWWMMI Project 90 -07 assessment.

a. Council made no change to the assessment.

L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. County Road B

a. Councilmember Juker reported there is still .standing water on County Road B.

b. Staff will prepare a report.

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Moratorium on Building Permits Due to Levy Limits

a. City Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian

new buildings.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

N. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

11:25 p.m.

Lucille E. Aurelius

City Clerk

19 5 -13 -91



AGENDA REPORT

T0: City Manager
FROM: Finance Director

rte_
RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: May 20, 1991

1etion by Oo

Itd'orsed -.-
odlfle

Rejected„
Dat

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the followingOwing claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,

480,604.87 Checks # 12234 thru # 13699Dated 04 -17 -91 thru 05-14-91

124 120.90 Checks # 13081 thru
Dated # 13195

05 -27 -91

604,725.77

PALL:

186,044.20

37 773 86

223,818.06

828,543.83

Total per attached voucher /checkregister

Payroll Checks dated 05 -10 -91

Payroll Deductions dated 05 -10 -91
Total Payroll

GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detail •detailed listing of these 'clams.

AGENDA NO, F -1

tmc

Attachments



VCG

1,', 05/17/91 1 ot, CITY OF MAF'1.E.W
i C. •1 E C H E _C•k• RE-3`T R A  

FOR PE 05-
VOUCHER/
CHECK- hMDnR C:HE'M VENDOR-

J

NUM ER NUMI-3ER DATE NAME F'1+t1.
f_ 'R IPT . _i C. H F' `. I'. f

4J
F'OWE:R

AMOUNT

U T1 L I- -T.1 E-
U T I L I T I E S Z i 7 -

U L y

1 MI STATE TREASJURER SYA SURCHARGE
RL.T f 5

12 130300 04/17 / 91 CHAF'Ihi PUBLISHING
14.37—

j_,.88
LEGAL FISCASCAI.«

I S 1 A 1 E.... TL \ L.. A S Ll I ti l. 1 ...... t..

D . 00 1 4D 170
1 / f  ' 1•.. ...  R     

4  {.,

5414 04/1-7/91 MINN. w S T A T E TRE
1._.,. _. 508 0 0 I

MCITOR VEH

n, 14040 D i g1. t'iF DITRIrir.1R1«
171625 r 1 0 1 62 .7 t}

C` N Y DRIVER I C r

107.00
T) NR _..

2 1214 1 04 / 18/91 DE ! . OF NATURALL 3 UR , r

1

i
DNR L

12242 vt 4 1 4 0 V 04/ A f M i 1 N  i A T W TREASURE
338.00 J8. 4J {.

I..

1(

A 1 ... D R I V r« R S ._ 1 4 r

I

R FA SUR E
63 .0 363.50

i i ... F't c
30 4 4 110460 04/18/91 GA Cat.. ER Y'R AC:w, r-

RAVEL TRAINING if

T R A V EL- - TR. A -1 -# _N r - -- - - -- ---
2 . 5 205DD 01 /91 GROUP HEALTH INC. w

r

C I
r H trl AJ F D U

PREMIUM-
if

PAY- r

Ihl,_,. 0

INS t N 1 A uC rl i,.
fit•.

R H Y S t G I A N a HEALTH F'I..A1

1 °

jj

Sri

JyHC: I d1".1
101

Y... _. •... ...

DEDUCT. w

P/R DEDUCT
wy

1/
c1 C
I fl DE:DUCT

t
Y 11 r ........... _ ...

I1.1
1 t T " 14 hh _ • _V AL  ' T E - __.

798 . 99 1 5 , • 5 7 . _I 7 i

5 414 0 D 0 MINN* •STATE  E T R F A

N . - - f+''ilti:JC `•- ----- -- •--.__.-
912_w+1--1

1 ' f 21 -  91.: 541 40_}

1.1RE.R
DRIVERS

45471 i1 /! f L y (

w tIMINN. N f

1'A T TREASURER r *J
1

IR M V F H 1.. I C w
I,,

4 r, 1 . } ,._ .__._._D.F;_1  _ 1.._ _ ...D F Y F TRUCK F' A I T -

y .... / _..  . }ty t
20,404.00

N Sn VEH:! C F'U E

05 / 02 /91 iì rCLERK ` U R T

a
2 4

Y DR I V ERs i  
Z: 2 9 2

I .•05 ,. rFF+ E: 1 GHQ H0UUS E'
it

118.00 t,

4 F'R
55 Lr Li J 20325 . . -- -{ T E f. ...!.. /+ E 6_  « ll

1 ---
r:. :- »t r 1. + 2 9 is , 1

Il r

57

TEL E R H f.,t 1 tMrr
16 - 56

W ....:.............. .._ .

it



11 - VOUCHREG

CITY !-+F MAP!•EWCO.Ij
VOUCHER/CHIECK REGISTER

VOUCHER/ FOR E k:f f, PAGE 2

VEND"
NUMBER NUMIIEF, VENDOR- -

TEA TE _ ..
NAME

DES R ' t 1 i

in 11 NT
12294 ' j

4 400
MINN.

T E L E P H i3N _...., _
ATE  E ASURER r•

1 . 541400 ti • / t' .;. - -- _ _ .._ - . ._ _ -- _ . _ _ _ V E HMOTOR 1. I C «
M . _

i:3 . ( j 

STATE Tr. A U R F 611 o

3 • 1T
S T A TE . Ft .1

ZZ97 _

I
M....i'___HATlFcAL  ' C — -.. 

EHF

0 E -

55; •4I
441.E10

Fi E S O UR S Er

0 - .... _1 MI ` r

NR LICENSE
r A E TR

LICEN

I
H ESTATEI TREASURE- k:: c

f'y

NELSO '
L _ f. ' N  E, . Z/

i

541400

O T
POLICE 1,

ON
64671 5 «

1V N . STATE T R E A S U R E: k 5 {.y i

3 - ----- s-5 4
MINN - 1,' S

L I Cli IV S E

1.35
U E

L
I • 

i1 4040 F -
5/0/ +I

EI 4

u r: T Uri
I'

PUBLIC
FILI FEES

EMPL 1 . #:i 0
i. PERA EDD PAY 117.00

t 541400 j.;/  
M --

iEA, 71 BUT XON' i .
t STATE TR -Ru i t512-48Ea

LIC 23

i•t) 1 0 70 • •
3a.1!•ji : -i L • {

05/09/ y

j_ j- —_1.. Y 10 ,706.50
li

I

m : tR it WAS i ' ++ '
IIjY 

SEWAGE

T

13509 2309 0 -5/09/91 EASTMAN
L.,`WA . _ F E A Tt; t N T j6 -9 .. 

Y ...
jT fit:

f l h':al}Ak +t'IF'ANY 141 af 994.000
y1 4/

f .

E

OF F'-I
OF F

OF L 8  71-3
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
SUPPLIES — 64.91
S1.)PPL _. « CI E S -  I C: E :  w

U _.- .__..._._ _.:_ _ _ , ... 
r

LIFE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 2.54

E S M U • -L
f

LSUPPLIES--OFFICEIG 1
1-35

NF'L k: S E- _.. _.._....._ -_..
O ' LIES

w_._ -... 
15-

34008o 09 / , 1 HE }
F U 1 t'• I Cr E 64m452 ._

190400 1) 5

a NOR

DUPL
37. 3o

416.0o

NATURAL RE Oy . -  •,  fh 135
JAR TITLING Fr E 1$5 , 00

198
19-9

I

I,



VOUCHRf G

05/ 17 /91 12» 05
1

i___..____._. __.___:________.•___._..___..__ _.

VOUCHER/
f

NUMBER N8E R TEA "TE NAME
T TEM _...:. I

DIO CREC •.... 
I1;AMOUNT

5 1 fj/ +a1 - - y -}'' T _; R;,tF..: N A T U R A L .. R E S O U R S E .... - . ... .....:......... "h} ._: h: E - E _

CITY OF MA
VOUCH HEC:F: REGxSt PA 3

FOR L PERIOD - 05 .... ;,

13513 741725 05t10!91 RAi+ SEY..COUNTY
la

1.
u........_ ..... .............._.............._.i AND EA .. MENT f

65
110487 05/10/91 THER «SE CARLSON ti  ,., _

PROGRAM SUPPLIES
11 r 1 1

1 ' 1

T R A. V E , -- -- t - -- T -R A -I -- . L H ._.._._ . _ . _
J

5 -, : rte
1

FEES FOR SERVICE 10.00
SUPPLIES-OFFICELIESwCtF'FICk. f3.31

f FUEL rx OIL.

SMALL TOOLS
3.49

PROGRAM SUPPLIES
RAVEL .. TRAINING

i .

ICE
8. 47

TRAVEL : TRAINING 6.00

27
S U R F L I E S - E 0 t1 I R

JU
TRAVEL - l'- •t V

7
v..u...: ...._.. ._..,..,..

y..y...  4_. , 

r 
r

i.

FEES FOR SERVICE30 - - PR  t I .; r_SUPPLIESS
j

t1i

0 i3?

31

750 05/ 10/91 NORTHERN STA POWER UTILITIES

19 - 14

U 'IL IT IES
r, r

r .

UT IL-1 T- 1..G
l

UTILITIES
I' I U T I L I T I E S

tfi .:3:

r E -- - .___.____.
w

y

y. I tai

1a

UTILI
l. 1 1M

UTILITII L I I E .._ u.._ :..... .:..._..........

r

i
UTILITIES

1•U T I L I "'

U T --

UTILITIES
E 

2

37.5 19114
UTIL _.. .... ..-

47

UTILITIES 1r;Ir1P
i R-  NtryFtTHWEST CHAFER TRAVEL - -._ TRALiLNi - -...

15 . 93 j • y
1 1 0 5 r 05

fit," I

j- 00
13517 541400 05/1 M STATE. T LICE NÊ

1 :
e1 1 .

jft1 .}cticyl 05/10/91 MINNr STATE TREASURER LICENSE
i

I 

NORWE BANK

514

FICA - F-A Y A P L E
8 - 113 16; - -

1

FED INC TAX PAY 1 , 103 ' ate
FICA CO R I BUT` I ONS 8 3

CITY OF MA
VOUCHHEC:F: REGxSt PA 3
FOR L PERIOD - 05 .... ;,



4

VOUCHREG CITY OF MAFL̀EW f:I ri D PAGEGi 4
5/ 17/a 1;::: 0 5 Eht /!-1C'= RED; EVOl .' H REGISTER f

FOR RE tfi T

I , ,.

VOUCH

CHECK V D C HE. C K VENDOR T TEM..
i

CHECK I
NUMBER NUM8E.R DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

i 1. 5... c•a1 755 i5 1, 1 NORt HERN STATE'SFÒWFF UTILI __ .. -_..
i

13521 661 750 05 /13/91 NORTHERN STATES POWER UTIL I T IES 5

UTIL IT IES

UTILII: IEU 20146 i.

UTILITIESU - ILI.I"IES . _ ......... 1D1.,,•,.____ -__.._

1
UTILITIES 107.0

I;

UTILI 78
U T I L I T- I E. - --

U T I L I  I E 1 35 . 21
UTILITI

UTILITIES 79,14
UTILI 6

i UTILI •f IE 155.48

129 .92

U T I L I T I ES", 4 + - -- _.._.... 1 ` 15 . - 4 .. .

1 jl(i i

1,
13522 900600 05/13/91 UNIVERSAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES—EOUIR 21.Zl

y.>

S UPP L I ES .._. E.0 U Y 6 ___ --

3(i
13523 5006*75 1 M . f . F . A . LEA.., FOR SERVICE 2 21704.00

131

i:):1
1. 5,:: 5601 0 05 13/91 MN STA COMMISS t ONER STATE1 .. INC t A X RAY 81509.34 1509- 34 ;.,.

i ....
yam_.1 _ f' M _• —. _ ._ .__•.. .: .. _. -...R E A a 11 R E RT 1•t hi . - 5 T A T S L I C  t , E a._.._..._......_-.._.. _...- ......- ........__.: _....... _ -

1',
0

1 :s526 541400 05/13/91 MINN. STATE TREASURER LICE:'NSE 489. 489. 1:

s:
1352T 630785 05/13/91 NATIONAL. SAFETY COUNCIL SUBS ': MEI:ERS 25.00 05 , D

S T " I E TR F' A  U h F. Ft _ ».A s .. - - - -... ---------- -- - -- ..__.__....

L I t• E.. i  E: r`_.__ `rj_ _..__. ...- _ ___....r._ _  - .. ,

13 5219 541400
m___.._. _....._,_._. ..._._......_

05/14/91 MINN. STATE TREASURER LIC +:NSE 0 9 5f w 709 .50 1.

1, 3530 661750 05/14/91 NORIHERN STATES POWER UTILITIES 6. 73
UTILITIES 15.62
UTILITIES e.. 10 . @

M / i UTILITIES 1.07
UTIL 6. 46

UTIL.IT1: E S r9" 81

U'T I L I T I E S 6.
UTILI 4.6:::;

U T I L IT I E
UTILITIES 76 .:: 3
UILITIES 114.00,Ai
UTILITIES 6.61
UTILITIE's 6.66
UTILITIES

4



i
I
t

j
VOU CHREG•i r1' f tjiCt..E: tir:i PAGE 5

f 05/17/W1 12:05 VCHECK REGIST
fc
i} 
t

FOR PE 05

I

f
41 GHEC:k: VENDJR . G.HEr:.: VENDOR I T E. M C• H E . •.

t

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT
1

tJ' IL TES- -..M.-------- •- - - - -- — _ ... . ...... _...-

UTILITIES 164»'2'7 6Z3 i

itfl+
s1 •. L E...:. 14 . 1l 14» F ww •..V A T' R A V E L , .: R A,T N - fit i __. _ .. ....._ -.. _...... _.. -... . _._4 

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10.00 20.00

in1

135133
W.._- ..— ...

1
W.....,...... -. ..._

05/14/91 G.E.0 A FEES FOR SERVICE X75.00 375.00

13534 880850 05/14/91 TRW /RECEI.VABLEU MANAGEMENT E;ER FEES FOR SERVICE 3-64. 00

C T T I E _ T RA L: T R AI -1

Ifl TRAVEL : Y T 495. 00

Y

A/R MISC 39.00 1

13 : x:407'25 05/07 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS DEPOSITSr'
ITw, W/PAi`!NG AG 11000n00 1 If1

9* 0-----0.5 - f__—M1_HN. -i _ :G_T.A 'L E

13694 541400 05/07/91 MINN. ;STATE TREASURER' LICENSE 576.00 576.

t ,

1.3695 7 14 10 05/ 07/91 PI T 1V(. I BOWES INC. RPR. r ; y N L jI iRF X M NT /E {.rLi 20 tRl

till F' Fi MATNTI tIP'O _ 1
i

iSt1
R PR - - - M A I " i /..E U U J F- --- _- - - -- - -- ---_ _ _— J s; , C _

j , I RRR & MAINT/EOIJIP 215

UT E

i 1369 15c60 05/ COMMERCIAL LIFE INS . CO. HCMA I)ED PAY 4Z 5 6 1,

I F E INS

t,t H ,L_ I D IN 58 141l

NS CUN 75 1 , 446. 38

I1f
1: 6 9 7 541400 05/ 0 6/ 9 1 MINN . MA T E TREASURER LICENSE 1  s 6 7 w i .Z f ..............19 ,667 . 72 _

43
TAT E. - - . _i'R FASER - ICEE - - - - -- - -_ ----

1. 699 6600I:5 05/06 NO. MAPLEWOOD LIONESS CLUB MAINT MATERI 52.47

llt7
I- -'08 1 0 1057'5 05 /27/ - 1 ACE HARDWARE MA 1. Tt'...,., _ ............._........r` 13.49

SUPPL_IES- •JANITORIAL 57 r7

SUPPLIES — JANITORI -AL_} ... .._ _.._...._....— 1.6 ._*,61 ,...

n SUPPLI S- VEHICLE 31

SUPPLIES--,JA 33

SUPP__IES.....PROGRAM 1..7. I.,

11AINT MATERIAL
I

I rArra MATERIAL 1 { w w _

1 f SUPPL1-ES- JANITORI -A1.
MA.INT MATERIAL 147  8

57 SUPPLIE- S- JANITORIAI.
v_.._..._ -_ ....._.. __... __ .........::.:_....__.:_: _......__........_.. 

W_ ..: .. .. ....... ..... _ . _. :.

10.7



VOUCHREG
05 /17/ 91

1
C OF MARLCWOOD

VOUCHER/CHECK RE61 T R
I ,i V 0 U C: F-I E f / FOR Pk- fl' {: D • 05 PAGE

VE1'dUttRNUMBER > uVlrfwEl; ` ID̀E NAME

CRDESCRIPTIONi I T f"h9
AMOUN CHECK

i FAINT 14ATERIAL .._...:._ ..... _. AMOUNT f,
f Ul- L TOOLS 15.5

ICI A
AL

MA
9 : 49 Z

30:;;,:: c2000 U , / 
ADVANC

IN.T_.. MA Tf.:f.TILL .__.._.__ _ 4 9

Hf' :t R A 7'  s , tom,

f) 1 . J c ,' M  (' ''' {` 4 a r 05/2. r-.

J
Z wx — . f _ f . I : E

869 » t t I

li A
r, AIR I ti It! INC. U := . c_i 0

ll

if
i !

t

A-MER- I..C.AN FLAGPOLE—.

C1 U TS; I D E R E N' AL 1

19.50
030660

ANIMALA L
C _ MM . ___I E u _..___..

C W t R i.t _"L rRVIi-
s,sr; tS 1 1 i i

INC. » CANINENE CONTROL 00
05/27/91 Af= 'R::ARAIfCE PLUS

R F .. 2

RDE.N-.._..SH1FREV -1EI"i _ T/tL 9.0(')
0 63 , 8 0 4 « 

9
0R54E 9.00

ARNAt AUTO S E Ct
M z

FtP u MA1 N t /VEHT CL 485

8-RFR MAI -LE_ 505 -50

C 7.
ILI

RfiR  NT /VEH C:f.. 1 r 0 o
1 3 0 8 9 ! 1 t . t t ci / ` 7 / w A } ly at

R E - F` A I Ft- INA J - E : f 49 .00

13090 0  27/ 1
CLU NGf A SlV . OF TRA OFFI OF

n ,

r
TRAINING

I 13 _0 6 1 .! 0 .J  J  ? / S 

8 T'. {_....   _..   -
I:

ws •. r fJ t 1

137
r - ;A f FEtY - _ f AREA {s.lISE

SUPPL TES VEHICLE
I ... E - .......

SUPPLIES —VEHICLE 6 Jy

H I  LE 5 4 . c.

116
UPPI IES

F

L BE R G

FAV1. A - :t

COM T 7'  t `MU N I iu A
1309 080900 _ ... __... P R • x MA I N •T /Eta  I I=

1  . 00 _

m I A RD OF WATER CUMMIc UT1 IT I ES 145-65 i

UÌ ° ILIIIES 65.20

E 4 8
UTILITIES ti 66.06

13096 c : 1 444 0 91 BN JAMES

UTILIT*I .., __. _ -....
1 ;  ' 1 .:,

7 0 fr 14 5 t;a .;
FOR SERVICE 125 6

j 1 BROW FE IND . 630 . 0
FEES FOR SERVICE 630.()o

11ti ,1c,



SNOW

vouo*nEa

zxo

vouC*En/

vEwoon Ewoun '

pxoE 7

nz/v Or MAP1.cW000
vouonEnuz*Ecx REGISTER

FOR PERIOD-05

OUNT
AMOUNT

in! SMALL TOOLS
SMALL

EOUIPMENT 214.16

13100 1 t0850 055127191 CATCO
5 Z-9 95--

529"95---

l FEES FOR SERVICE

13104 140500 05/27/91 CLUTCH & U JOINT 2"4 .80

13105 150175 OS/27/91 COLLINS ELECTRICAL CO_NS'T.

hA CURTIS 10 2---39-i-95

CURTIS 10
CURTIS TA

CURTIS 10
URC Tis 10 411"17

W-18 71
SUPPLIES EQUIPME

13109 180900 05/27/91 DALEY, PAT

ON
1 1 7*10.00)

05/Z7/91 FLEET TECH SERVICE CORP.

E-K-QLJEHL C-0.

19 F-OX-VAL-LEY SYSTEMS
280.--Io

UNTFORM 76.00

UNIFORMF 1.41-27

UNIFORMS

UNIFORMS 09



VOUC:HREG CITY OF 14AP1_E:WC.OD PAGE 805/17/91 12: 05 VOUCHER HECK REGISTER
FOR PE _ - r)

VOUCHER/

I TE M i T _- -____- -- - - - - --
i

CHECK--NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIP't lON AMOUNT AMOUNT it.

05__../._..ULEI'!_If,...._i.:W1 _ _ .._t . .. -. S ........._.._._ . ......... ......_..,........,... .. _..,... ......
i — —

r .}. 0

13116 310650 05/x:7/91 GOPHE DISPOSAL FEE FOR SERVICE 8
t t}

t . I,t
4r .• f r ,. .. 

I

13117 31 tE.350 05/27/91 GOVE RNME.NI TRAINING SERVICE TRAVEL & TRAINING 204 CCU 204 ,,. sl
CON r _ ....,...........__..M A L L ..T t3 t•.

SUPPLIES- EQUIP Z 15

NURSERY M A- -1 -W .T _... _ MA —T- E—",AL . ---- --- - -- __ _ .. _ ...__._ A ...__ -- -- --

f .. _... — +

1:3120 320525 05/27/91 GRUBER' S POWER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES EUUIf:_!Ylt.N 60.27
SMALL T

SMALL T 63 . 99 323 . 26
I

1•- .. f. -. .. ... G....---F ( -H A- T[ Mhi "....fiL..A  .. ---_.___ - _----• -- -• - -- -.. __ _. ...i._ .;;._ --A I - N '  / EH -1-
is ' 1

13122 351400 05 42.7/91 it TOMH_FIATH, T_M CihJTFiACT PYM. 51 D G

1

j
F .: - U c}

1:312:3 390 320 05/27/91 INFO MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES E'UUIPMENT 50a00 I ,50a00

t •_____V 'J I Ii. ! 7 Y I . AI ._— .__.___........ _. -__.._ _. _._... .. _... -_. _. __ _._.. ._ - -_._. _. _.._t f . _- ____ —` __._._1 A
1

1.11 I L.. .l4t__..
r • 

is

1:x:1::5 430400 G5 7/f11 KNOX COMMERCIAL CREDIT MAINT MATERIAL 56. 00

MALL TOOLSTOOLS 4 115x30 Ii:I

t_ttiE•  H - -A HL T I G .__ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ .. __ .. _ _ _.. _. _- - . P tC G  A hl , t P'f:. -1 E , _-- ,- - -- ._:___._.___._....__ .:._._..-
1

GROGRAM SUPPLIES 104 283 .2020

1 -3 # t ; 5 - f  7 t. f I A _ ._... _._ . _......,. -_ -' _ _It̀ V E1., ._. .... _ - _... _. _._._.._._._..._ 4 ' a t  c_r . . '

13 12 U 450800 05 /27f 91 LAKE LAND FORD 3 + 156. 16

1319 451550 05/27/ LANDSCAPE ALTERNATIVE MISC C 4Z . 00 42

i
A.'' L- ....I.IT..y...a.A.Y,.,. . .....

ff ``
rI3_ 11 460575 5/.7/'1 LEE COLLINS LIMx I'E.0 SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT D

I

80.06
li

13132 461200 05 /,:.7 /w 1 LESLIE PAPER SUPPLI ES - 40 .55 0

i631
a / 9 ...._MAC, .. Ij1 EIF ! TEN E AU I P S _  EHICL .... r _... _ n...... I i

EQUIPMENT PURCHASED Z27 .00 I,
VEHICLE PURCHASED 40, 645.00
E 0 U I P- M E N7 . _ >P U R -CHA- -FD - - -_

It:• +j

1:3134 501505 05/27/91 MAGLICH GRETC TS PROGR SUPPL 15
1!f

I ;

VEHICLE A L1.OWA NC E_ 9 110. to 1
13135 5116 05f27/91 MAYS CORP t PP MAINT /ECIUl 1 65 ,0 0 ljZ65 . 00 ,'.,



i

f

VOUC:HRt G
051 r i =:: {: 

CI ff F !-' l !~ Wuf fD
I V..L(.HEFU ECK REG'IST'ER

VOUCHER /'E-IF'Rr
o„ER PERIC11D 0i PAEii:." 9

V E N -P }:.fR- ........ C !•1 F {' F•' - VEN.I. tRu Uri r1 : n! Ur. E ^ D A r
NAME x T = _..._._ ..._..

9,_ _ -_. M  C A N h} .__.A
DESCRIPTION

r f IATJC ES ; - INC _.. AMOUNTl-

5Z0,500 05/27/91 ES FO-R----,SE--R-VI- Cl- AMOUNT I

110; 
1 MICU •/ MICHAEL

f ` 

i

513050 CIE .• E
MENARDS 350.0

h A I H T MATERIAL 1- {0

I,r,f
E - F'RUDUCTw ...... SUPPL: . I.E ;St —Ef -

4.94

13141 5 4 01::' 7 5 05/27/9
h! T ! !_ .•: E { 1.:1.,_._

64. D +
1 , )

DEPT P U B L. I (.. A F'  ' TY OUTSIDEDF.
W..._,_. -..

1314 2 570090 - 7 / 9. 1 1 r _._._.

R - EffE.t P

A1N T ! A T E' ! • . A L

Su. 32.

PRi_ 1ÈCTICIN SS M -E !r! R E R H .1-P
5/27/91 NCR

S - -- ------- - - - - -- - _ - - -- -

640 t   _ -- __.....__.. -..... _3/ . 1 .. 
u •, / :7/91

N /' tPCiE Ef dfy

I NEL JEAN i 58 . 00
VEHICLE ALLOWANCE

O N E _ -A LJ T O , " E R V I E
t  . • 10

f . ;

it 1 t• % i 6 0 0 7 , j .w1  r9 
E F• t y  - Z c. w

NORY H S T PAUL. 1TY JF
UTz.:rrE w 5

I , .
i _

i 1 . .. U T 3 F -- - - - - -- - -- _- - - -- F-11 9

I u
W • = 

T R I  L.

1t,IcD
Ll f ' F' -LIESFc1AL

3176-42— . , {.
j,

27/:1 (zRTtE

7 / CI TO-pul
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE

i

x. CAR WASH
R P h - .. EIA T 4'f. j VE'H ............

14 w 94
1 0 a ' a

RPR 8, VEH 1 CE_E

1;,;. 1 5 : '

FtFfR  MAIIV T VEH I CL
h F Ft  -  A I   - bE }-11

52 Vic}

1   } 
1 .................... 7 01 1.0 0  05/Z7/91 PARKSIDE

r4:: E __ r

DEPT

14)1 052791 F--'E'RrIiNHF :: CIS1 tf!'+! 700. )C
t 

INC

14

k; y/' [ V}CON ' TRACT1 P T i
700 . 0o

PE 1 : RS C -1E•LA..., C•0N VE: RS E  J E NSE:.N C.tr'flrt '
160. 0o

1160f'

x 3155 „~ ..  „ 
PR...: C rf, E. U IiE

CONT PY
4, 60u.0tyI S ' r 1 4164

r 2 7 r
r•

tPREFERRED ' . 
LTA

CONSUL. TING
1 ..  _ .._..

26-i 0 -5 / 9  E R :. EV T I E HA L tCl57 INC.
I) K IS

1
f

i

9

tit



VOUt:hREG . - 
CITY OF MAPL.Eit:f(.1D
C - - to 1 ; T E PAGE 10

3
V U U H Eh/- IHEK E ll iCr R C:Hf: C'l: - -- ._
NUMB N U lei t E R DA T E NAME DE CRIPT ON

AMOUNT tM UN
P jt' L ... ENG I N • C ì T II !V {:• • t...... —F   . l F OR S E R U I CE .................. . .........

y
1315 741 ZOO 05 /Z7•f 91 RA IN:BOW FOt:I PROGRAM SUPPLIES

P R GRAM ., UPi''L E
11 . 3Z I

1:160 1k t T /, 1 RAM C Y COUNTY DATA PROCE CON F M

i

i _._..
I!

I
1 1 "lCtif71 RAM *;E ..COUNY

r.........

MA I tVT M A T E R I A L 2

II,

G 7 8 21903. 78 j,.
f,

1
f 1 RA •., E f !- IBC; r MEDICAL ,., E R V I C• E _ F F_ I E S - E UI , __.__._____.____...______.______

1: 1 t.: w

74 725 U5/ T/91 R I iRAPTOR EHAL'ILITAT . 1N CONTRACT RYM.
75. 00 75 . 00

13164 74Z90D 05/27/91 RAY DAVIS SONS SUPPLIES-EQUIP
Sl.1F'PLIE.S--Y R,. Es

J.

X

1,
GUPPLI ES-E+ L1IP'M _Nf 127.77

T "" «- _- - 
r.« ... « «. 

M...., _

w U P P L I E F F 0 U I r Mi. N T
25

13165 78023.00 05/Z7/91 S&T OFFICE PRODUCTS INC. SUPPLIES OFFICE

4

27

ESUPPLIES OF IC
155 tt

z8 6 • r 9 0 117.50
29 13161316 6 7 R 0 3 5 D 05 / 27/ 91 E H w

OUTSIDE ENG
550.21 550. 21

i ; l

32 100
33

1 ' . 316.5 780460. Ot /27/91 SAFETY KLEEN CORP CONTRACT ' Y M
3Q I

T
75.Z5 i

3 ,I 1316 : 7 9 0 5 0 0 7 / : i CIF. M U ; E !.!!  F M I .  -N NNEMINNESOTA Ft A v F..L TA I !V I IV G
1:i(it 9

5. 0 0

S;3

SUPPLIES JANI 62 1 1

401 rte-- -- - —•—
INC

94.5

13172 8.31500 05/27/91 SPECIALTY RADIOO S U P P L I E S E. Q !J - ! V i
155. 55

1;: =1 '7 3 315 0 5 D5 Z 791 SPECIALTYE C 1: A L T Y R A D I U SE REPAIR MA INT RADIO
r.... _._ ... _.... ,..... "t

y - --
REPAIR MAINS RAI)I:

0t :

5
PAIR _ - M A I N T - R A )3 -I O.. ----- - - - - -- ----- .._,__..

REPAIF MAINT RAD10 46:15 187.5
1.31, , . .._..m......-6.4- 02"95 ..... ....5/Z7/9:1.._- ..GT......PAUL BAR REST FILE.,.SUP F~R.! 11..IEE

14 Z4,
I

1. 175 840300 05 / 27/ 91 S •T . PAIJL r-:  S Olv SUPPLIES-O
I

SUP'PLIE - OFFI _
w ` F 9

PROGRAM SUP 9.

1 «7.

j
SUPPLIES OFFICE

3.

49 9.5 a
SUPPLIES-OFFICE Z• .7
PROGRAM SUPPLIES Oki

I



I

VOUCHREG C I TY MAPLE4iiOD WAGE 1
l

05 /17/91 12:05 l.•VOUHERl CHE •N REGISTER

VOUCHER/

1
C•HEC• VEPlD _ ! .._ C: HE: C: ', .. VENDOR .. I TE M :....:........ ........_ . ..:...:..;.. . ........ .......... . ...... x t̀t̀: M CHECK
NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCR I-PT ION AMO AMOUNT

R

q•
13176 340400 05/27/91 ST.PAUL CITY OF MAINT MATERIAL 1

W..- ..................-

FEES FttR. 3E~R :. E ... 1 . 9 , -

13177 340500 05/27/91 3T.F DISPATC=H &PIONEER SUBS .• MEMBERS 13-56 1; .56

13173 a 0:315 05/27/91 3UDURD'AN PRINTING FLES FOR SERVICE 36.30 36.80

S U F'  _.._.- _... _ .....E AM RE I C A
n

FUEL Olt- 11 t 47

OR U ' F` LI E - F } t]'F

131-SO 860100 5/ZT/91 T.J. AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES - VEHICLE 193.86
MAINT MATERIAL. 1; , 17

U Pay L.L. E -1Sj... -vF H 1-C } _ 4 1 _

13181 860250 05/27/91 T.C.P.A. SUSS & MLMBE:RS 50.00 50. 00.
s

13132 8602315 05/27/91 T.K.D.A. OUTSIDE ENGINEERING 8
27 OUTSIDE' ENGINEERING 1 D •.,. .. 2

13183 860650 05 /27/91 TARGET STORES PROGRAM SUPPLIES 23.92
ln S UPPLIES -E0UIP 81.16 105.08

1;'1: 11'T i :i/ 7/ +1 TiwLENl.VA TE.LEfH.C.INE 613. a•:, 613.92

1
1.? - 1 3 7 - #_ -_._ •: /. ./ . 1. - .. t Lt......_.: COMP NY iYCALd•. MA't:.PI-AL -- - _

ih 13186 880105 5/27 /9 TRADE TC INC. TOOLSS rx.17

1 c M A LE - { -TOOOt-- G- - - -- -- __ —_ —_ _ _ _ j 

131 382800 05/27/91 TWIN CITY ' TRANSPORT FEES FOR SERVICE 20.00
u....... Y..Y...  .... _ _.._-....._....FEE . F r_ +R  E tV - C E« C  . - END

11) 13188 900:100 05/':7/91 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS rf264.30

UNIFORMS 94

45 UNIFORMS 78.1
UN I F Fi K 2

117
UNIFOR14S & CLOTHING 2 15 r;.

a UNIFORM v CLOTHING 27

9:---- CL0 THING; __.._.. - -- 155 - -4 .8- -- -
3 n UNIF 5

j ..............

U 109.30 1

13189 900600 05/Z7/91 UNIVERSAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES-EOIJ P 54, 00

SUPPLIES-EQUIP 27.00

56

57
1311 0 914400 05/27/91 VAN PAPER COMPANY PROGRAM SUPPLIES 44,25 44.25



VOUC:HREG CITY OF MAPL.E•Wi_OD
PACE 12f 05/17/91 1'': G5 VOUCHE: VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER

Et PERIOD--05 _

VOLJCHE:R/
3

J E .  - -- - - - -- - VEND +w+ E"t -- - - -._- - -- -,: -H , {: }_ __ __. _.... _.. _... , - 

N lV U m r E F•i U A T E NAME 5 DESCF.IF 1.. ION AMOUNT AMOUNT
E;

fir - 9.. 
F E .-, F k+t L k f _..- ___._..........._ ..................._ -._ ..__. _.._ -

D.....__.__._ D  F  .  .. .._._... _ V A  t: +: .. P U Et a  a H Ft E M %tV A L E ... - 5E

1: -1.199 910580 t,5f'Z7/91 VENTURE PUBLISHING, INC rttf =, Z-6.95 ' 6.f5
t 

1 131 9407 05/27/9 WE C: __.-- - - - - -- -- _III GUf "PLIES -EQUIP
SUPPLIES EOUIPMEH'NT 29

13 GUPP..L1:-ES..'EQUIPME.N-E ..._......._.......•.. r.. _..._._..._._..._....___..,_.._ _ __, - -- - - -- — - -- - -....

C1 Q i Et
it SUPPLIES E:QUIPMENT S . 95 Z_60 4?

16 _ , ... ftE, IAA_ j_ P--_ EqA- IA}-- EQt- •}M- E- N --- -- ._ ,,. :, ._____._......__...__.._._. ..____._.._.---------- ._.._.

I11 REP MAI E JU 1PME 14.0
REPAI ME 4

m....- ___......_.._.._- - .-_•__ _....._....... _

REPAIR M A I N T . E t l. 1 P M E t "F -- - - - - -- _ - ----- - -__ —_ - - --  r , S >; ;-- - - - -
REPAIR MA INT E OU IPM NT

I1 REPAIR MAI E
4  

8 f a: rf^ 4

1i
13195 980500 05/Z7/91 ZCP MANUFACTURINGING G _MP NY SUFPLIE JANI i !_R . 1 .3 __...__...__..._.. _..

C COMPANY ,  DIAL , : 
61.35

24.

26 TOTAL CHECKS
604,725.77

r7

t! 79 j

30

I I

36
i.,

s, 38 I,
i

39

40

11I3 _.._.... _......... _ .............. .. ..... ._ ..._.... ._. _......... ......••

44

i. .

481

i1 _ ..

J4 



0 -

F r-- . ---

0 % URNT t ?f

t

u. :

3 ::;:.:::

y . 4 .. 

II* 5

f- ) 2s - }92 -

7

M.. . jj: . .. .. .. : .. .... ...... .. .

9 :, .::.
w.

w

10 .

11

00 ---  20929

13i.........----!!.;!.!!!!!''

15
1i':':' ...•

16 .:
i,._

r. -:. . ...., . .: .

ti.. iiiiiiiii

17

19 .

ii }':: :i'L. iii::': .

r s.r

0 23 .
w} },, 0 -•, 

r-

24 , " :+ 
L..s ; 51/1 o 1 `':- i

25

J : »

27 .:::. :. >

LL ..... .

i;.. ,- .. .
I

i.1--ii.*.-.;;:;i..'.-i;iI::: -: .i... .;:T.-'.-ij;;::.-- :.
I... , . ... . , .,.,. -.-

1 - - - . .... .:.-..iil.'.*:.."-I.l;: - . :+.:":  b . - . .:... .. ':;..:::., -:

i.:.+,;,.-".l:..:::!..+':. . ,;
i; . -::..::::.:-o-'-'  ::, . -, -+ -,:"+- -.'- ..". ..,.,.--.+-,.:::,

o

1 . ..-.., 1.  --I ... 4 

RG ------+'--`---'--`: ' _, .I - : ,- ,,,

Hwy ..: :' '.:._: .: :. :.. -
7 "'

am  . .... ......... ...... .. ...... .. ..... ... ... ... .. .. ..... ........r
hi.:. . -i .

4 .

3, f

25 ZF _: 
7,: : :-: !'! ! 

IIIIII '!' I ,...:  -........ `.` : ''

I

t .. .... ..... :.:—::...

X.
1. .+ `...—......—.—:`-.,-.-

1 .. ....... ..... .... .. ... # .... ....... .... .. . .——1..*.-. :-.:::: + -:.:.:.*.- - ...'...'.. : ..:. ` -.— + 
1:1  ..

4L4.,-4r.::p.11 .::. no - .. Va __:__
2

I' I III III I I III ,, IIIIII-I ,'
I, 

1 .7 97 , , is ”N:-:-:-:-:-i---- -]-.—:,.....: +::: ::.-: ll,, I ''''''''', 

IT,!!!l:!
1 - -

1

1. ... _{ ..' 

I 1:

y + .. :*."""".+.-.'"'...:.::,.:.,-

1: :
i.:' ... ...... 

7777 ---'-'-l-,,

mow. . :..:.; , 

i: :::: -.

1, :.::. :. --':::,
iw.',

1. t .. r... . . ..

d .+..-...+ :'. .i . ::.,.. : :,... :. :..., . ...:....

F. :. -

I' .L :.: .
A.....  . . <... . . -.. 

I... . » ::

x I 5

j • .— fir. : ::,l-:!!!l!'"'Ill'!I :-:.,.`: : ..::-

i .. ..V .. .. :, :: •::.,.::. 

ii

l —I

r =3 }

t: ''' e  ... F -: :::*::...::-'-.S
I ... . ........ ....:. .... .. . .....:., . .. ..

ir . ........ .: -. ,.:..,. .. .. '

j +:::.:'—.-:-:::-.  .. .....: ..... . . . .. .. .... .::: ---, .. .. " -.:.:.-.::.:.,'-...
1 ++

j0— ;: :.
1.

LEI ••" ,. - L %

10 - ,:.. :  

L::.: :._ . s0 .. .... . ... ---:* .: i:m: - .--.---;.,-".-,...".-..,-..,.......'.---.:...... ::'. -..— - —' ...
I :..: , : ..: '. . 

I : -: . -- } . . . . . . .  

f` .. -- .".. ,K. .. ..
r ..

1 ...: ft ,...,

E

I ,:.:-, - .:; ...::

9F! - . .-
d

JK ,:.

G - '' .. .' .. ..:.:.. ... .. ...:. ......:. :.' ::..... ..:..... .. . :..:.. -::' .... ....... ':. -.... .. . . 

m: -.- `:  :......... ..+. 

yy ..... ... .- ...... ... ...... - .. ..3 ..... ......... .... ... .

I;% -- : .--- 4btz. ' ::-
m:..::: .,:.

0

1. .1. . , - -..... . . . .:,

k- ::::-. : :A"i:."::::":k:.:.S."..*,:: ::: _ . . . :. . .. ..::-,-.
7:-:::: .. _ _ _ _. .. -

iM. V-- N
V" Vj L

7,171711 ''I rill. .:.:-.-.:... : — ., . ...... -::..
m., .1 . :,.: 

I.--a, ::— —... -:-....:....-:---. .M.- v ik; 

1. ;: '- .., .. ::'`::::-- ... . -.::.:-:: ....'..

q., _

E« . , .R . + __ XI
r-•

I .: :-::

1"........., . : *:: `*: — .:: :. ,. :: .. . :, - :::.. . ;. _, : : :- .. _.. .  : —

At .. +:,:  _.

I.....:..-.:::,.,.::".....,...

s» . . .. ... +

7 it t r .__ . - - '

r . r ..i---] _  . -: . I . :.. . .::: :-:,::;:

i::::: .::::: . :. ' _ .,. .... — .

1 AR ... - ..'
i.::...!...: .. ;:. .:. _ .:: _' :: :.: ... :-.. .. •# .  E. . . :

m:...:.,q.w. ,... . , .:.

r'.,.*:'r''.+.',':'.'..:..................::'..'-'--+_*'.,,*.:..;::+r.l":..:._*.:,.'.':..+.......r.r-.-... .... — :.:..., . :.- , .. ; < ,, .. . ::..: ::' - +: '.:- . — .+...,;.. 
I .... :::.. — :: — 1 1. .— 

s .... -

f III it ZS ..

259 ) . - . - ) o . 
r —

Iq: - ' : .;. , ...'.'.:... : . .
1. : . .

V .  ..

E .. . _.. ..., ...:,:, + —
w:: ,,:...... .::. . I I ........ .,, 5 w . .

1 } 
1.

U 16



E- MPLO EE GROSS EARN IE NGS AN PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS _ _ .•.
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

Is

2 .. ::.:.......

3 :
f...

4 Wi 1 4

5

7 `..
Y':: .... .. :.. .... . :.: .... .. ..:

ij ..

8
q

i -; ;:

is ••;:•;:';:..;..:... .; i . . .:. - . ... , ...
c. ! `:

11

c•, Z

r

93. 24
t

14 LS
1 ;..;

16 w .. .: .... .

is .. . .

i .

23

24 
t• ,-

cifsue
25

FULLE'R:;:' ..

28
w

ti..?

29

30 C 5
14

s 48 s } ti

3 1 :.

34 L •_

36
f

r••

5 1 T
g L5. j+

40

41

I . sy

42 fti. a. J 1 cy f3 .l
r-34 13

43

NE
AF

4 5 i:;.; _.is -:,i:: .: ;.. _ ..

46 w a L
t

47

3 1 5 w 28
49
I.

50 •iii:.::-iii:
Y .

ti :. ..... .. ...:'
Sw. .7  1.., ..: .. .

yy

t

A

5

53

54 W1-
3

55 ....

56 05 } : t

Is


































































































































































